

**Zoom Chat Transcript**  
**ATRT3: Plenary Call #27 – 28 August 2019**

05:48:46 From Vanda Scartezini : hi everyone... good morning/ evening / night...

05:52:27 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : hello everyone

05:56:47 From Bernard Turcotte : Hello all

05:57:15 From Everton T. Rodrigues : Hi!

05:58:06 From Jacques Blanc (ProDomaines) : Hi Guys ! can you hear me ?

05:59:31 From Demi Getschko : Hi all!

06:00:16 From Brenda Brewer : Good day! Welcome to ATRT3 Plenary #27 on 28 August 2019 @ 11:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Please state your name for the record before comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you.

06:00:18 From Brenda Brewer : Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here: <https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en> and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here: <https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

06:10:25 From Vanda Scartezini : thank you Carlos

06:10:26 From Maarten Botterman : What is "internal": for ORG only?

06:11:17 From Carlos Reyes : Hi, Maarten. Correct. The guidelines are to help org members understand when/why to use Public Comment. The lack of understanding has led to external confusion in the community.

06:11:31 From Maarten Botterman : ok thx

06:12:10 From Maarten Botterman : just sounds like "useful to the whole community"- hence my ask.

06:12:18 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Would different types of work streams have different types of public comments? PDP vs CCWG vs RT vs TSG etc.?

06:13:10 From Carlos Reyes : Hi, Maarten. Yes, the guidelines will be available publicly.

06:14:02 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Is there any analysis on why this decline?

06:14:22 From Carlos Reyes : Hi, Pat. There is still some internal discussion on that point. The intent is to have a common understanding of the Public Comment process first.

06:14:58 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Thanks Carlos, so currently a single process.

06:15:15 From Demi Getschko : Curiosity: It would be interesting to show some cases in which the comments received really did some important change in the issue submitted to the comments...

06:15:16 From Osvaldo Novoa : Hello all, sorry I'm late. I'm in Buenos Aires again and this hotel Internet is quite patchy.

06:15:17 From Carlos Reyes : Correct. We plan to introduce more flexibility to reflect different work streams.

06:15:42 From Ozan Sahin : Public Comment Analytical Reports Wiki Page:  
<https://community.icann.org/x/z8zRAw>

06:15:48 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Will that flexibility reduce the amount of or number of public comment periods

06:18:55 From Sophie Hey : +

06:19:25 From Ozan Sahin : Hello Pat. Regarding your question on any analysis on the decline in the number of public comment proceedings over the years, it is not clear from the data itself why this decline in activity has occurred

06:21:26 From Bernard Turcotte : May be linked to the transition and accountability work which consumed many community resources for those years

06:21:34 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : TY Ozan

06:27:47 From Vanda Scartezini : reducing - may be more comments inside communities and final comment from the group ( Ralos for instance) itself not an individual directly to general public

06:28:23 From Vanda Scartezini : meaning - more organized work inside groups

06:28:29 From Maarten Botterman : Maybe a good question to ask to the presenters

06:28:43 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Does the submission search work across Comment Periods?

06:29:02 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : or just within comment periods

06:29:05 From Carlos Reyes : Hi, Vanda. Yes, that is one trend we have observed as a team as well—more organized community efforts to respond.

06:29:35 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks Carlos, that what I have seen inside my groups

06:30:32 From Carlos Reyes : Hi, Pat. I think Jana just answered your question in her comments.

06:30:51 From Bernard Turcotte : closed comments - search only works in the year selected?

06:31:17 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Yes she did

06:31:59 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks Jana looks interesting

06:32:07 From jaap : Will old comments be available in the new system as well?

06:33:17 From Tola : Glad to be back.

06:33:55 From Tola : Jenny, in case I go off again, kindly call me: +234 xxx

06:35:21 From Tola : I think that's better as network seems unstable at this time.

06:35:27 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Hi All

06:35:52 From Vanda Scartezini : hi Daniel, welcome

06:36:12 From jana.juginovic : in answer to pat's question, the public comment submission search will work across public comment periods.

06:36:33 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Thanks Jana

06:37:33 From jana.juginovic : in regards to bernard's comment about searching closed public comments, you can filter by year or by keyword

06:38:11 From Maarten Botterman : Excellent presentation - thanks

06:38:26 From Bernard Turcotte : Re Jana - that is not the question can 1 search look at multiple years of closed comments

06:40:11 From jana.juginovic : jaap's comment about will old comments be available in the new system, they will be, but they will not be searchable, only new ones will be, as the mailman system makes it quite challenging to extract previous comments and make it searchable, but it will still be available via the individual public comment page

06:40:16 From Vanda Scartezini : thank you you all

06:40:24 From Carlos Reyes : Thank you for having us!

06:42:13 From jana.juginovic : hi bernard, apologies, yes, you can select "all years" and be able to see all public comments

06:42:25 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks to you all for a very informative update!

06:48:23 From Jacques Blanc (ProDomaines) : Game changer that is !

06:48:28 From Vanda Scartezini : some points are not a work related to implementation WG? for instance time to have implemented?

06:53:36 From Osvaldo Novoa : Very good question Jacques!!

06:53:44 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Only if we select the most meaningful recommendations

06:54:24 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : I believe we shall review each of the recommendations

06:54:28 From Vanda Scartezini : good points Jacques

06:55:05 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : We need to be mindful of these criteria and objectives relating to each recommendation(s) \*as\* we formulate and develop them

07:01:12 From Vanda Scartezini : about timeline : I am not seeing our face to face meetings ( both before the next opportunity to talk with AC/SOs and make sure we are aligned with them regarding recommendations, will allow our group to discuss each recommendation face to face, as I believe would be the good alternative

07:03:23 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Vanda - are you suggesting that the AC/SOs agree with our recommendations or at least weigh in on each of them?

07:03:37 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : One of the discussion we heard with KC was to request an external reviewer

07:04:53 From Vanda Scartezini : pat- is not the case of agreement, but be aligned what we understood would be effective for them

07:08:21 From Vanda Scartezini : Thanks bernard

07:14:06 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : understood. Thanks Vanda

07:15:47 From Bernard Turcotte : Final report drafts can be found in Work Pary folders and the basic template can be found at [https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1AWAyXlKM23Avo\\_hUEh4lcIxUJXnXgtHW](https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1AWAyXlKM23Avo_hUEh4lcIxUJXnXgtHW)

07:17:11 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : LOL

07:17:42 From Vanda Scartezini : ok will do

07:18:13 From Bernard Turcotte : Daniel has provided input which I have not been able to get to yet

07:18:27 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes he sent to the list

07:18:33 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Thanks Bernard

07:18:43 From Osvaldo Novoa : Ok, I'll expand on the assessment

07:18:47 From Michael : sup

07:19:13 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Welcome back Michael

07:20:46 From Vanda Scartezini : impossible to understand Michael

07:23:35 From Bernard Turcotte : will do

07:23:51 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Pat, my response was sent to the email. Do they require more clarifications?

07:24:30 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Daniel - I will look at the mail and if so I will pop it in the spreadsheet

07:25:50 From Ramet khalilinasr : Is it possible to add more details to the googlesheet until this week

07:25:52 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Thanks

07:25:52 From Ramet khalilinasr : ?

07:27:06 From Bernard Turcotte : yes

07:27:20 From Ramet khalilinasr : thanks

07:27:42 From Ramet khalilinasr : sorry I'm missing sounds due to bad connection

07:28:42 From Vanda Scartezini : may be we can push a little with our groups to respond to our survey?

07:28:53 From Vanda Scartezini : again each wekk

07:30:20 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : i will mention it on the O&E call tonight

07:30:33 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks Daniel

07:31:05 From Osvaldo Novoa : I'm sorry but I have to leave now. Bye all1

07:31:42 From Vanda Scartezini : buenos dias osvaldo

07:31:43 From herb.waye : Have a great day everyone, excellent presentations

07:32:31 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks Cheryl

07:32:42 From Bernard Turcotte : bye all

07:33:00 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks to all nice week

07:33:03 From jaap : By all

07:33:05 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Bye all\